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DPD-1998«59

31 March 1959

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Plans)

SUBJECT : Army Request for CHALICE Clearances
REFERENCE : Memorandum for DCI Attn Mr, Bissell from
ACSI dated 30 March 1959 Same Subject (Attached) s
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1, Ray Adcock, in delivering the attached paper to me,
unable for DOD security reasons to give me further amplificatin of
the general explanation why the CHALICE clearances indi ¥#€d in the
attached are required. Both he and I suspect that you W .d have infor~
mation bearing upon other DOD programs vaguely refifrred to,

Kj;‘,@s'

2. 1do not have enough information to gﬁe you an explicit
recommendation on the attached request except to suggest that you 25X1A

may wish to call General Willems directly to get further explanation,

AMES Q, REBER
ief, ASpecial Ruequirements Staff
DPD-DD/P

Artachment
DPD~-1997-59

cc: Security/Admin Br/DPD-DD/P w/att

Army review(s)
completed.
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